
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: December 24, 2020 

FROM: Carrie Craig, RLS RE: 170 Vitus Energy LLC   

 
Requested 
Action: 

Transfer Application 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

 

AS 04.11.470: “A person may object to an application for issuance, renewal, 
transfer of location, or transfer to another person of a license, or for issuance of a 
permit, by serving upon the applicant and the board the reasons for the objection. 
The board shall consider the objections and testimony received at a hearing 
conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) when it considers the application…” 

 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2): “The board may review an application for the issuance, 
renewal, transfer of location, or transfer to another person of a license without 
affording the applicant notice or hearing, except…(2) the board may, on its own 
initiative or in response to an objection or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the 
reaction of the public or a local governing body to an application if a hearing is not 
required under this subsection;” 

Staff Rec.: Hold a public hearing; consider the objection by the Native Village of Cantwell. 
 

Background: This is a transfer application of ownership and location which was approved with delegation at 
the March 31 – April 1, 2020 ABC Board meeting. AMCO received the objection on November 9, 2020 and 
to date the transfer has not been effectuated due to pending non-objection responses from various creditors.  

 
Attachment: Native Village of Cantwell Objection  

AB-01 
AB-02 



November 6, 2020 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

550 W. 7th Ave., Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK  99501 

alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov>; 

RE: Alcohol license for Vitus Gas Station in Cantwell Alaska 

Dear Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Members: 

The Native Village of Cantwell opposes the Cantwell Vitus gas station from receiving a 

liquor license.  

The Native Village of Cantwell is a federally-recognized tribe and its governing body is 

the Cantwell Village Council. The Cantwell Village Council’s mission, purpose and 

vision is to improve the health and welfare of the residents of Cantwell. The Cantwell 

Village Council opposes the Cantwell Vitus gas station from receiving a liquor license 

due to the negative impact it will have on our tribal members. 

We would like to thank you all for your time on this very important matter. 

Sincerely, 

Cantwell Village Council: 

Rene Nicklie, President 

Gordon Carlson, Vice President 

Adam Mayo, Secretary/Treasurer 

Grant Rebne, Board Member 

Scott Mayo, Board Member 

CC: Clay Walker, Denali Borough Mayor 

Denali Borough Assembly 

AMCO Received 11/9/2020



AMCO Received 11/9/2020



From: . CANTWELL NATIVE COUNCIL
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: Clay Walker; Amber Renshaw; Craig, Carrie D (CED)
Subject: Re: Native Village of Cantwell; Alcohol license for Vitus Gas Station in Cantwell Alaska
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 9:23:40 AM

Hi Randi,

Rene Nicklie, Cantwell Village Council President, confirms that the village's protest is
against the transfer of Liquor License #170 and any other liquor license application
(Vitus gas station in Cantwell is trying to get) that the village is not aware of. 

Yes, this protest has been sent to the licensee.

Thank you for your time on this important matter.

Sincerely,

Arnel Hernandez, Administrator
Native Village of Cantwell
Phone: 907-768-2591
Fax: 907-768-1111
Monday - Friday; 7:30 am to 3:30 pm

From: "Alcoholic Beverage Control Board" <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov>
To: ". CANTWELL NATIVE COUNCIL" <hallvc@mtaonline.net>, "Alcoholic Beverage
Control Board" <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov>
Cc: "Clay Walker" <cwalker@denaliborough.com>, "Amber Renshaw"
<arenshaw@denaliborough.com>, "Craig, Carrie D (CED)"
<carrie.craig@alaska.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 1:26:10 PM
Subject: RE: Native Village of Cantwell; Alcohol license for Vitus Gas Station in
Cantwell Alaska

Good Afternoon:
 
Thank you for sending your protest. I did receive your resolution and your letter. Can you please
clarify that your protest is specifically against the transfer of Liquor License #170? Can you also
please verify that this protest has been sent to the licensee?
 
Upon receipt of clarification and verification above, I can schedule this for the JANUARY 5, 2021 ABC
Board meeting for their consideration.
 
Thanks,
 

Randi Baker

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:cwalker@denaliborough.com
mailto:arenshaw@denaliborough.com
mailto:carrie.craig@alaska.gov


Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
Phone: 907.269.0350 
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

P  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning
existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any guidance provided in this
communication.

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information
contained in this communication.

 
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or
receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.

 
 
 

From: . CANTWELL NATIVE COUNCIL <hallvc@mtaonline.net> 
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 2:54 PM
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored) <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov>
Cc: Clay Walker <cwalker@denaliborough.com>; Amber Renshaw <arenshaw@denaliborough.com>
Subject: Native Village of Cantwell; Alcohol license for Vitus Gas Station in Cantwell Alaska
 
Dear Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Members,
 
Please see attached letter and Resolution 2020-3 from the Native Village of Cantwell.
 
Thank you for your time on this important matter.
 
Sincerely,
 
Arnel Hernandez, Administrator
Native Village of Cantwell
Phone: 907-768-2591
Fax: 907-768-1111
Monday - Friday; 7:30 am to 3:30 pm
 
cc:  Clay Walker, Denali Borough Mayor
       Denali Borough Assembly

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov























